Thisided? Bay

Superior by Nature

Office of the City Clerk

Memorandum Fax: 623-5468
Telephone: 625-2230

TO: Mayor & Council

FROM: Krista Power, City Clerk

DATE: Tuesday, November 12, 2024

SUBJECT: Outstanding List - Administrative Services Session as of November 12, 2024

Committee of the Whole — November 25, 2024

The following items are on the outstanding list for Administrative Services:

Reference Resolution Revised
Number Depart/Division Out§tand|ng Item Report Back | Report
(yyyy-nnn- Subject
Date Back Date

MTG)

Corporate

Services & Long ,
2009-028- Landfill Gas Dec-22-
ADM Term Care / Generation Project Apr-01-2012 1 5025

Financial

Services

Corporate Work Plan Annual
2023-006- Services - Update — Superior
ADM Superior North | North EMS 2021- | Mar-30-2025

EMS 2023 Master Plan

Development &
2021-114- Emergency Fence Related oa. Apr-28-
DEV Services/Licensin | Bylaws Mar-28-2022 | 5925

g & Enforcement
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Development &

Comprehensive

2023-007- Emergency . .
DEV Services/Licensin Ee_\{;ev\\/lv of the Sign | Q4 - 2024
g & Enforcement y
Development & Boulevard
2021-115- Emergency : : Oct-28-
DEV Services/L icensin gollcy/Obstructlon Sep-23-2024 2024
ylaw
g & Enforcement
City Manager's Direction -
2%2“3-009- Office/Office of | Governance (2)(;:2t:121-
the City Clerk Process Changes
Corporate
Services & Long ,
2009-028- Landfill Gas Dec-22-
ADM 'Ilz'ﬁ]r;r;]g;re / Generation Project Apr-01-2012 1 5055

Services




